Mr Michael Sweeney
Director

NRGE Limited
Mooresfort

Lattin

County Tipperary

14 January 2016

Dear Mr Sweencey,
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Reg. No. P0986-01

[ refer to your application for an Industrial Emissions licence, Reg. No. P0986-01, which was

received by the Agency on the 6™ November 2013.

It is noted that you have not responded to the Agency's notice of the 2" September 2015. A

response was due by the 2" November 2015.

You are requested to submit a specific date by which the outstanding information will be

submitted to the Agency.

Your prompt attention to this matter is requested. Please respond within two weeks of the date

of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Ylire 17’&@;

Caroline Murphy

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability



